
From:  @denbighshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Prosiect Gwynt Alltraeth Mona | Mona Offshore Wind Project <info@Monaoffshorewind.com>
Cc: Paul Mead @denbighshire.gov.uk>; David Brown (X) @arup.com>; Mike Jones Traffic @denbighshire.gov.uk>
Subject: MONA OFFSHORE WIND LTD: PLANNING INSPECTORATE REFERENCE: EN010137

 

To whom it may concern.

 

I writing in relation to the Change 1(a and b): The amendment of the proposed Order limits to include an existing access track for temporary construction access during onshore
site preparation works and a parcel of land to the west of the onshore substation for temporary construction access during onshore site preparation works and construction of the
onshore substation and surrounding works. This involves the inclusion of two new plots of land (plots 11-197a and 11-197b) which would be subject to powers of temporary
possession only.

 

As Highway Authority we have had no consultation on this to my knowledge.

 

I have the following concerns in relation to the following on a road which according to our records is adopted highway.

 

The junction visibility.
The carriageway width.
The condition of the road.
The drainage/ditches.
The vehicle numbers and size proposed to use this road

 

Sorry for the lack of in depth information, but my time in responding has been limited, I would welcome a meeting to discuss the proposed use  of this Highway and any further
information you may have.

 

Regards.

 

 Senior Engineer
Gwasanaethau Datblygiad / Development Services

Gwasanaethau Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd / Planning & Public Protection Services

Ffon / Tel 
e bost @sirddinbych.gov.uk
e mail  @denbighshire.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a ni fydd unrhyw oedi wrth ymateb i ohebiaeth a dderbyniwyd yn Gymraeg.

 

mailto:info@Monaoffshorewind.com


We welcome correspondence in Welsh and there will be no delay in responding to correspondence received in Welsh.

 

Dilyn ni ar Twitter: http://twitter.com/cyngorsDd - Follow us on Twitter: http://twitter.com/DenbighshireCC
Ymwelwch a ni ar-lein ar http://www.sirddinbych.gov.uk - Visit us online at http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk

Mae'r wybodaeth a gynhwysir yn yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag o wedi eu bwriadu yn unig ar gyfer pwy bynnag y cyfeirir ef ato neu atynt. Os

ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, hysbyswch yr anfonwr ar unwaith os gwelwch yn dda. Mae cynnwys yr e-bost yn cynrychioli barn yr unigolyn(ion) a
enwir uchod ac nid yw o angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. Serch hynny, fel Corff Cyhoeddus, efallai y bydd angen i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych
ddatgelu'r e-bost hwn [neu unrhyw ymateb iddo] dan ddarpariaethau deddfwriaethol.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If

you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately. The contents of this e-mail represents the views of the individual(s) named above and do not
necessarily represent the views of Denbighshire County Council. However, as a Public Body, Denbighshire County Council may be required to disclose this e-mail [or any
response to it] under legislative provisions.
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